

Newry Locality Planning Group - Minutes

8th February 2017 at 10am Bagenals Castle Newry

<p>Facilitator: Darren Curtis (CYPSP Locality Development Officer) Jacinta Linden (SPACE)</p> <p>Attendees:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Ann Fitzpatrick (Newry Early Years Children Family Centre) - Bevin O'Hare (Homestart Newry and Mourne) - Ciara Doris (Start 360) - Louise Hurst (Woman's Aid) - Kerri Morrow (Newry Mourne and Down) - Micheal Carlisle (Youth Justice Agency) - Ronan Garvey (NIARCO) - Pdraig Harte (Community Restorative Justice) - Seamus McCabe (PIPS) - Ruth Purdy (SHSCT) - Aisling Rennick (NMDDC) - Shane Murphy (PIPs) - Martin McMullan (Youth Action) - Tracey McCartney (Woman's Aid) - Kerry O'Hagan (CYPSP) - Noleen Bryne (Clanrye) 	<p>Apologies:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Patrice Henderson (Cedar Foundation) - Orla Watt (Parent Action) - Paul Bradley (EANI) - Dara O'Hagan (Clanrye)
---	---

	ACTION - BY WHOM
<p>Welcome/ Introductions/ Apologies Jacinta welcomed and thanked everyone for attending the meeting. Apologies as noted above. Previous minutes agreed.</p>	Members were asked to sign in.
<p>Introductions and Jacinta acknowledged the work of Julie Bolton and wished Julie well on Maternity and introduced Darren Curtis to the group.</p>	

<p>Mental Health Sub Group Update; Jacinta explained that a number of organisations had come together and agreed to deliver a conference on Mental Health for Young People in the Newry and Mourne area. To date the organisations (Space, PIPS, CINI and Clanrye) had started discussions to put together applications for funding from Newry and Mourne Council.</p> <p>Save the Date letters have been sent to schools and a positive response had been received from the schools. Jacinta confirmed that Colin Fowler will be putting together a template of speakers for the conference.</p> <p>Jacinta suggested Paul Morgan to be formally invited to the conference</p> <p>Sub Groups Formed Members agreed to the establishment of 2 further sub Groups to help provide small and valuable wins for the local area with the potential to apply collaboratively for funding or hosting of activities :</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Disability Sub Group - Domestic Violence Sub Group 	<p>Locality members recorded the 10th October as the date for the Young Men's Mental Health Conference in their diaries.</p> <p>Jacinta will provide list of suggested speakers and add Paul Morgan to invitee list</p> <p>Darren Curtis to agree dates and meet with both Sub Groups</p>
<p>Members were asked to provide Member Agency Updates Upcoming Member Agency events:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Ciara Doris: Start 360 hosting an event for 600 school children in Newry on 28th February. - Martin McMullan: Youth Action are hosting Life Maps Training - Seamus McCabe & Shane Murphy: PIPS hosting Mental Health First Aid Training on 27th and 28th February in Camlough 	<p>Ciara to confirm date and details Martin to confirm date & venue via email to Locality Group members Martin from to circulate Youth Strategy research paper</p>
<p>Next Meeting: Date: 5th April 2017 Time: 10.00am Venue: Bagenals Castle <i>Thank you all for attending and contributing to the meeting</i></p>	